Dugald Mackenzie
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From: KNA Secretary <knasec@kna.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 19 May 2019 12:59 PM
To: KNA Grounds
Cc: Nathan Tilbury; Jo-Anne Perry
Subject: Preliminary plans for upgrade to Canoon Road Clubhouse
Attachments: SK 100 FLOOR PLANS _ Canoon Road Netball Clubhouse.pdf; SK 002 SITE PLAN _

Canoon Road Netball Clubhouse.pdf

Hi David,

Dugald emailed the attached preliminary plans and | have sent them around to the Executive for feedback/comment
to be provided by end of this month.

During the Executive Meeting on the 30" April the following points were raised.
Points so far:

e Council will require external access store room

e Possibly increase size of the change rooms and toilets

e Will need external access toilets/disabled toilet in addition to internal

e Kitchenette upstairs

e Need to consider what we would be utilising in 10-20 years time

e Clean up sink in main area off canteen for BBQ clean up and use by coffee van
e Possible rental of upstairs space during week for gym/yoga

We value your input on this. Please have a look over the plans and let me know any design changes, inclusions that
should be considered.

Thank you.

Regards,

Rhonda Dekker | Secretary

Ku-ring-gai Netball Association
| Tel: 0416 404 469
Email: knasec@kna.com.au | www.kna.nsw.netball.com.au
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